

Wickham Parish Council

Planning Committee

Minutes of a meeting of the above Committee held at Wickham Centre on Wednesday 3rd June 2015 at 7pm.

Present: Di Frost (Chairman), Trevor Astbury (Vice-Chairman), Adrian Brown, Justin Gamblin, Tim Harper, Sue Roger-Jones, Jon Taylor.

Barry Causer (Co-opted to Recreation Committee), Parish Clerk Nicki Oliver

- 1. To receive apologies for absence** Angela Clear, Nick Guy.
- 2. To receive declarations of interest on agenda items** Cllr Frost declared a personal interest in agenda item 4.2 as Church Treasurer and instigator of the proposals.
- 3. To adjourn meeting to allow participation by members of the public including pre-application consultations** Not required.
- 4. To consider the following recent planning applications:**

4.1 Ref No: W08754/04 **Case No:** 15/00721/FUL **Case Officer:** Anna Hebard **Applicant:** John Shaw **Proposal:** Conversion of integral garage to entrance lobby and cloakroom **Location:** Riverbank Mayles Lane Wickham PO17 5ND **No objections.**

4.2 Ref No: W10058/02 **Case No:** 15/00798/FUL **Case Officer:** Katie Nethersole **Applicant:** Robert Goulson **Proposal:** Proposed clear glass lantern on 4m black metal pole in garden **Location:** The Rectory Southwick Road Wickham PO17 6HR **No objections.**

4.3 Ref No: W02753/09 **Case No:** 15/00885/FUL **Case Officer:** David Rothery **Applicant:** Mr & Mrs Hulme **Proposal:** Barn **Location:** St Anns Titchfield Lane Wickham PO17 5NY **No objections.**

4.4 Ref No: W24211 **Case No:** 15/01000/FUL **Case Officer:** Katie Nethersole **Proposal:** Proposed single storey rear **Location:** extension with removal of tiled roof and replacement orangery roof **Location:** 15 Knowle Avenue Knowle PO17 5LG **No objections.**

- 5. To identify any unmanaged risks within this committee's remit** None.
- 6. Review effectiveness of communication, development of links with other community organisations and support for local democracy through making information more widely available** Continue to monitor.
- 7. Recent correspondence/ reports from meetings attended of relevance to this committee** None.

Meeting closed 7.25pm